



MANU ABRAHAM

@ manu02990@gmail.com

(0091)9961089829 , (00971)589116373

Vellakkotte house kakkad post kakkavayal kozhikkode Kerala India pin 673586



OBJECTIVE

I am fire fighting and fire and safety technician and officer. I am an experienced fire extinguisher, sprinkler system, Hose reel, hydrant, fire pump. I bring more than 7 years experience in same field in Dubai and India. To secure a promising position where I can serve the firm to the best of my efforts and work in association with professional groups who offer me the opportunity for career advancement and professional growth



SKILLS

FIRE FIGHTING (sprinkler , Hose reel , extinguishers , hydrant) testing , maintance and installation

FIRE PUMP (Testing , installation , maintance)

SAFETY OFFICER (Fire protection system inspection , testing , records ,)



INTERESTS

Photoshop

surfing through internet

Participating in social activities



LANGUAGES

• English (speak, writing, read) • Hindi. (speak, writing, read) • Tamil. (speak, writing, read) • Malayalam (speak, writing, read)



ACTIVITIES



EXPERIENCE

2014 - 2015

BEEKAY CONSTRUCTION FIRE AND SAFETY OFFICER

Fire fighting (sprinkler , Hose reel , extinguishers , hydrant) inspection and maintance

2015 - 2017

NAFFCO FIRE FIGHTING COMPANY

FIRE FIGHTING AND
FIRE PUMP OFFICER
(sprinkler , Hose reel ,
extinguishers , hydrant , fire
pump) installation,
maintance ,testing and
inspection

2018 - 2023

911 FIRE FIGHTING COMPANY

FIRE FIGHTING AND
FIRE PUMP OFFICER
(Sprinkler , Hose reel ,
hydrant , extinguishers , fire
pump) installation ,
maintance , testing and
inspection



EDUCATION

2010

**SCHOOL
HIGH SCHOOL**
75 %

2012

**SCHOOL
HIGHER SECONDARY**
70%

• member of scouts • social work • sports • charitable activities

2014

DIPLOMA (TUV NIFE)
FIRE AND SAFETY
80%



ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Date of birth - 25/06/1995

Marriage Status - Married

Nationality - Indian

Sex - Male



PROFESSIONAL

Evaluating fire risk assessments in premises

Developing and implemented fire safety strategy

Undertaking fire safety inspections and carry out risk analysis

Ensuring all event fire staff are fully inducted and trained to carry out their duties



PASSPORT DETAILS

Passport number - L2816011

Issue date - 01/08/2013

Expire date - 31/07/2023

Place of issue - kozhikkode



DECLARATION

I hereby declare that the details furnished above are true to the best of my knowledge and belief .

Thank you

Place : kozhikkode